
Permit Number: BCOM2501-0002

Site Address: 185 MITTIE HADDOCK DR

City, State Zip Code: CAMERON, NC 28326

Applied: 1/7/2025 Approved: 2/16/2025

Issued: 1/29/2025

Parent Permit: 

Parent Project: 

Applicant: Collier Margaret

Owner: HMS KIDS INC

Contractor: Commercial Construction Contractors LLC

Description: One unit into two (Pizza Hut) Shell Only

Finaled: 

Status: ISSUED

Details:

I have sent plans to Vicky Payseur to see if she needs to review them.

Per email from Margaret Collier...
From: Margaret Collier <margaretc@jenkinsce.pro> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:39 PM
To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Cc: Margaret Collier <margaretc@jenkinsce.pro>
Subject: RE: New Project Submission - 185 Mittie Haddock Dr. Cameron Pizza Hut
Donna,
It is my understanding that as of today the GC of the 185 Mittie Haddock Dr. job will not be installing any plumbing.  That is per the 
HQ of Pizza Hut.   Our designer has removed the plumbing from our original plans (see attached)  is there something we need to do to 
get this on the record with HC Inspections?
I’m not sure how to handle.
Thank you,
Sincerely,
Margaret Collier

LIST OF REVIEWS

SENT DATE RETURNED 
DATE DUE DATE TYPE CONTACT STATUS REMARKS

Review Group: ALL

1/14/2025 1/27/2025 1/28/2025 PUBLIC UTILITY Vickie Payseur APPROVED OK'd per email from 
VPayseur

Notes:

1/30/2025 2/12/2025 2/13/2025 COMMERCIAL BUILDING 
REVIEW Brad Sutton NO REVIEW 

NEEDED

Notes:

Added drive thru

2/13/2025 2/16/2025 2/27/2025 FIRE MARSHAL Leslie Jackson APPROVED Approved see notes

Notes:

Approved and same letter can apply. (LJ)
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Review Group: AUTO

1/7/2025 1/27/2025 COMMERCIAL INTAKE CP Bucket APPROVED

Notes:

1/7/2025 1/22/2025 1/21/2025 COMMERCIAL BUILDING 
REVIEW Brad Sutton APPROVED

Notes:

1/7/2025 1/14/2025 1/21/2025 FIRE MARSHAL Roger Sullivan APPROVED see attached letter

Notes:

See attached letter.
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